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November 15, 2021 
 
 
Jamie Colee, Vice President 
Little Palm Island Assoc. Ltd. 
600 6th Street South 
Kirkland, WA 98033 
jcolee@noblehousehotels.com  
 
Re:   Monroe County – DW Program 

OGC Case No. 21-0971 
Little Palm Island WWTP (LFCO) 
Facility ID FLA014845 / WACS79839 
 

 
Dear Mr. Colee: 
 
Enclosed is the signed and entered Consent Order to resolve the above referenced case.  This 
copy is for your records.  Please note that all compliance dates begin from the date of entry of 
this Order, which is November 15, 2021. 
 
Upon satisfactory completion of all conditions of the Order, we will close this case and place it 
in our inactive file. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Gary Hardie at Gary.Hardie@FloridaDEP.gov or 305-
289-7074  Your cooperation in resolving this case is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jon M. Iglehart 
Director of District Management 
 
 
Enclosure:  Executed Consent Order 
 
cc: Lea Crandall, FDEP   Agency_Clerk@dep.state.fl.us 
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